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Matilda Sanders 
-..̂  ... , . . I  , ,  ," ~ 

From: B U RN S . DAN A [ B U RN S . DANA@ leg .state . fl .us] 

Sent: 

To: 

cc: 

Subject: 

Friday, May 13,2005 251 PM 

Filings@psc.state.fl .us 

Jennifer Bru baker; Felicia Banks; Jennifer Rodan; miketwomey@talstar.com; tperry@mac- 
law. corn ; j mcw h i rte r@mac-law . corn ; evere tt . boy d @sa bl aw .corn ; j ames . bus hee@ sa blaw . co m ; 
dan iel .fran k@sabtaw .corn; andrew.soto@sablaw.com; schef@landersandparsons.com; 
alex.glenn@pgnrnail.com; gsasso@carltonfietds.com; jburnett@carltonfields.com; 
mwalls@carltonfields.com; dtriplett@carltonfieIds.com; paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com; 
KSTorain@Postashcorp.com; McGLOTHLlN.JOSEPH; CHRISTENSEN.PATW 

Citizens' Notice of Service of 3rd set of interrogatories and 2nd request for production of 
documents 

Attachments: N OS-3rd i n terrogatoriesand2ndpod s. pdf 

On behalf of Joseph A. McGlothlin Office of Public Counsel 
11 1 W. Madison Street, Room 81 2 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
Ema il : mcg I o t h I in . io se p h @lug. s t a te . f i . u s 
Phone: (850) 488-9330 
Fax: (850) 488-4491 
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2. 

3. 

This filing is to be made in Docket Number: 050078-El, Petition for a Rate Increase By Progress Energy 
Florida, Inc. 

Attached for filing on behalf of Office of Public Counsel is Notice of Service of Office of Pubtic Counsel's 
Third Set of Interrogatories to Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (Nos. 112 -170) and Second Request for 
Production of Documents to Progress Energy Florida, lnc. (Nos. 76-1 07) 

There are a total of two (2) pages for filing 

Dana S. Burns 

5/13/2005 



B E F O m  THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

Petition for a Rate Increase by 
Progress Energy Florida, Tnc. 

Docket No. 05007s-E1 
Filed: May 13,2005 

NOTICE OF SERVICE OF OFFICE OF PUBLIC COUNSEL'S THIRD SET OF 

170) AND SECOND REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS TO 
INTERROGATORIES TO PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC. (NOS. 112- 

PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC. (NOS. 76-107) 

The Office of Public Counsel files notice that it has served its Third Set of 

Interrogatories to Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (Nos. 1 12-1 70) and Second Request to 

Production of Documents to Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (Nos. 76-107) by U.S. Mail 

and electronic mail to: R. Alexander Glenn, 100 Central Avenue, Suite lD, St. 

Petersburg, FL 33701, this 13* day of May 2005. 

Harold McLean 
Public Counsel 

s/ Patricia A. Christensen 

Florida Bar No. 163771 
Associate Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
1 1 1 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

for/ Joseph A. McGlothlin 

(850) 488-9330 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Notice of 

Service of Citizens Third Set of Interrogatories to Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (Nos. 

1 12- 170) and Second Request for Production of Documents to Progress Energy Florida, 

Inc. (Nos. 76-107) has been furnished by electronic mail and U.S. Mail on this 13th day 

of May, 2005, to the following: 

Jennifer Brubaker, Esquire 
Felicia Banks, Esquire 
Jennifer Rodan, Esquire 
Division of Legal Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Michael B. Twomey, Esquire 
Post Office Box 5256 
Tallahassee, FL 32314-5256 

C. Everett Boyd, Jr., Esquire 
Sutherland Asbill & Brennan LLP 
2282 Killearn Center Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32309 

James M. Bushee, Esquire 
Daniel E. Frank, Esquire 
Andrew K. Soto, Esquire 
Sutherland Asbill & Brennan LLP 
1275 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW 
Washington, DC 20004-241 5 

John W. McWhirter, Jr., Esquire 
McWhirter Reeves 
400 North Tampa Street, Suite 2450 
Tampa, FL 33601-3350 

Timothy J. Perry, Esquire 
McWhirter Reeves 
117 S. Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Robert Scheffel Wright, Esquire 
John T. LaVia, 111, Esquire 
Landers & Parsons, P.A+ 
3 10 West College Avenue 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Karin S. Torain 
PCS Administration, (USA), Jnc. 
Suite 400 
I101 Skokie Blvd. 
Northbrook, IL 60062 

R. Alexander Glenn 
Deputy General Counsel - Florida 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC 
100 Central Avenue, Suite 1D 
St. Petersburg, FL 33701 

Gary L. Sasso, Esquire 
James Michael Walls, Esquire 
John T. Bumett, Esquire 
Dianne M. Triplett, Esquire 
Carlton Fields, P.A. 
Post Office Box 34239 
Tampa, FL 33601-3239 

for/ 
s/ Patricia A. Christensen 
Joseph A. McGlothlin 
Associate Public Counsel 
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